Community Corrections Administration
4430 South Adams County Parkway, 1st Floor, Suite C1900

ADAMS COUNTY Brighton, CO 80601-8204

PHONE 720.523.7200 Frax 720.523.7201
MEMORANDUM
TO: Screening Committee Members
FROM: Marissa Paniccia
RE: Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled

for review on 1/15/26

LOCATION: Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference
Center, Brantner Guilch C

EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C). Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or

State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but
not limited to the following case reviews:

PUBLIC SESSION:

DIVERSION TRANSITION
Ramon DeHerrera 25CR178 Dylan Benner 126749

Justin Gardner 25CR291 Anthony Brown 191244

Samuel Green 24CR1999 Ivan Crespin 203166

Joshua Jones 25CR145 Frank Del-Hierro 197386

Sonny Padilla 24CR351 Jesse Gonzalez 198118

Alberto Pavon 24CR2380 Jared Jimenez 158778

Preston Vigil 25CR1713 Gregorio Martinez 123555

Ramon Deleon-Gonzalez 25CR272 Shane Mitchell 122797

Jerry Roletto 25CR292 Brian Purcella 186282

Bernie Quintana 181124
Cody Seagraves 157494
Samuel Tallerico 203669
Alfredo Villar 170161




